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Karen ickex

From: Referrals <referrals@cavancoco.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 12 December 2023 09:54

To: Appeals2

Cc: Referrals

Subject: ABP - 318406-23 / Planning Reference Number: 238

Attachments: 238 Tesco Submission.pdf; 238 Tesco Submission (b).pdf; 238 Tesco Submission
(c).pdf; 238 Internal Report Waste.pdf; 238 Internal Report Enviornment (a).pdf; 238
Tesco Internal Report Roads.pdf; 238 Internal Report Environment.pdf; 238 Tesco
Further Information (A).pdf; 238 Tesco Further Information.pdf; 238 Site Notice
Revised.pdf; 238 Tesco Newspaper revised.pdf; 238Tesco request seeking
comments.pdf; 238 External referral.pdf; 238 External referral DAU.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

A Chara,

Following on from your correspondence to this office dated 8" December 2023, please find attached the following
information as requested:

e  All Third-Party submissions
e All Internal Reports
All requests/referral letters issued seeking comments.

® letter requesting further information.
* Letter requesting revised public notices.
+ Revised public notices.

Le meas,

Gail Cunningham Harten Planning Section
Cavan County Council, Farnham Street, Cavan Town
Direct &' +353 46 4378626 [ | geunningham@cavancoco 1] Web: www.cavancoco.ie
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The contents of this email (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to Ir ==l
privilege. it is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person respo{_.ole for
delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make
any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or
communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may
constitute a criminal offence. The General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) came into effect on 25th May 2013.
GDPR and the Data Protection Acts give you greater rights over your personal data and requires organisations to
take additional steps to ensure that your personal data is protected and processed fairly. Our Privacy Policy explains
how Cavan County Council collects, shares, uses and protects your personal data. We respect your personal data
and take great care to ensure security and confidentiality is maintained at all times. You may view our Privacy Policy
at www.cavancoco.ie which also explains how you can exercise your rights under GDPR.



